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From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 12:53 PM
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From: Bryan.Kirschbaum @wisconsin.gov [mailto:Bryan.Kirschbaum @wisconsin.gov]
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To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0413

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0413

Topic: Addition to Performance Measures--Credit for Prior Learning
SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Kirschbaum, Bryan
Phone: 608-266-8219
E-mail: Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WTCSB
Agency Number: 292
Priority: Medium

Intent:

Add provision to technical college system boards performance-based funding measurement to

include "Credit for Prior Learning”. This provision would measure technical colleges based upon a
developed policy for earning credit for prior learning (i.e. if you are a welder in the military, you can earn
credits for skills already learned). '
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATIONY

HIGHER EDUCATION v

Under current law, the TCS\"Board must establish a formula for annually
allocating certain amounts of state aid to technical college districts¥(district) based
on each district’s performance in prior years with respect to seven criteria selected
by the district from a total of nine specified criteria‘/These criteria include the
placement Tate of students in jobs related to programf\of study; the
number of degrees and certificates awarded in hlgh demand ﬁelds,‘/the transition of
adult students from basic education to skills training; the workforce training
provided to businesses and individuals; part1c1pat1on in collaboration or efficiency
initiatives; and training or services provided to special populations unique to the
district. v,

This bill adds, as another criterion for performance-based allocation of state
aid, a district’s development and implementation of a policy to award course credit
for relevant educational experience or training not obtained through an institution
of higher education, including skills training received during military service¥’
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For further information see the\gftate and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
1 SECTION 1. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. i. of the statutes is created to read:
2 38.28 (2) (be) 1.i. The development and implementation of a policy to award
course credit for relevant educational experience or training not obtained through
an institution of higher education, including skills training received during military
v

service®

X
SECTION 2. 38.28 (2) (be) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

< O Ot~ W

38.28 (2) (be) 1m. Subject to modification by the joint committee on finance

under subd. 2., allocations under the formula established under subd. 1. shall be

o o®

based on a district’s performance with respect to 7- 8 of the —9—\/1_0 criteria specified
10 in subd. 1. a. to h- _i;;/and the board shall allow each district to designate the criteria

11 used for the allocations.

History: 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 269; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a, 332 5. 251 (3); 1987 a. 27, 399;
1989 a. 31, 102, 336; 1991 a. 39, 322; 1993 a. 16, 377, 399, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1812, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 225;.1997 a, 27, 237; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005
a. 25; 2013 a. 20.

12 SECTION 3. 38.28 (2) (be) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:
13 38.28 (2) (be) 3. b. The performance of each district with respect to each
14  criterion specified in subd. 1. a. to h- i.

History: 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 269; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (3); 1987 a. 27, 399;
1989 a. 31, 102, 336; 1991 a. 39, 322; 1993 a. 16, 377, 399, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1812, 9145 (1); 1995 a, 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005
a.25; 2013 a. 20.

15 SECTION 4. 38.28 (2) (be) 3. d. of the statutes is amended to read:
16 38.28 (2) (be) 3. d. The performance of the technical college system as a whole
17 with respect to each criterion specified in subd. 1. a. to h- i. 4

History: 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 269; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a, 332 5, 251 (3); 1987 a. 27, 399;
1989 a. 31, 102, 336; 1991 a. 39, 322; 1993 a. 16, 377, 399, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1812, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005
a.25; 2013 a. 20. .

18 SECTION 5. 38.28 (2) (be) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:



2015 — 2016 Legislature _3- LRB-1167/1

SECTION 5

1 38.28 (2) (be) 5. The board shall include in its biennial budget request under
s. 16.42 any legislative proposals that the board recommends that relate to the

criteria specified in subd. 1. a. to h- _i_.\{)r to the plan or formula approved or modified

R VI

by the joint committee on finance under subd. 2.

History: 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 269; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (3); 1987 a. 27, 399;
1989 a. 31, 102, 336; 1991 a. 39, 322; 1993 a. 16, 377, 399, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1812, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a, 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005

a.25; 2013 a. 20,
SECTION 9343. Initial applicability; Technical College System.\/

' v
6 (1) PERFORMANCE-BASED AID. The treatment of section 38.28 (2) (be) 1. i.\,/lm.,
| v v
7 3. b. and d.\,/ and 5. of the statutes first applies to allocations for fiscal year 2016-17.
8 (END)
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ATTN: Bryan Iﬁrschbaum\/ e 2

. XN
N : : v
In this draft, I asstimed that/ou want the allocation/made under s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. to
be based on@of the (now) 10ycriteria, rather than(7)of the @ riteria¥ See s. 38.28 (2)

Q}\f&‘\){ (be) 1mYin this draft. Ple %ggvise if this assumption is incorrect. Also, with this
) mof (now) criteria, I believe the draft needs an initial applicability
provision clarifying that it applies to future allocations only. Since allocations are

made for each fiscal year based on data from prior fiscal years, I believe it is appropriate
to make the changes first apply to allocations for fiscal year 2016-17.V

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 14, 2015

ATTN: Bryan Kirschbaum

In this draft, I assumed that you want the allocation made under s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. to
be based on eight of the (now) ten criteria, rather than seven of the ten criteria. See
s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1m. in this draft. Please advise if this assumption is incorrect. Also,
with this change to eight of (now) ten criteria, I believe the draft needs an initial
applicability provision clarifying that it applies to future allocations only. Since
allocations are made for each fiscal year based on data from prior fiscal years, I believe
it is appropriate to make the changes first apply to allocations for fiscal year 2016-17.

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN AcT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION

Under current law, the TCS Board must establish a formula for annually
allocating certain amounts of state aid to technical college districts (district) based
on each district’s performance in prior years with respect to seven criteria selected

. by the district from a total of nine specified criteria. These criteria include the
placement rate of students in jobs related to the students’ programs of study; the
number of degrees and certificates awarded in high—demand fields; the transition of
adult students from basic education to skills training; the workforce training
provided to businesses and individuals; participation in collaboration or efficiency
initiatives; and training or services provided to special populations unique to the
district.

This bill adds, as another criterion for performance-based allocation of state
aid, a district’s development and implementation of a policy to award course credit
for relevant educational experience or training not obtained through an institution
of higher education, including skills training received during military service.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. i. of the statutes is created to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 1.1i. The development and implementation of a policy to award
course credit for relevant educational experience or training not obtained through
an institution of higher education, including skills training received during military
service.

SECTION 2. 38.28 (2) (be) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 1m. Subject to modification by the joint committee on finance
under subd. 2., allocations under the formula estabhshed under subd. 1. shall be
based on a district’s per oﬁg:zgcg \inth ;eser;ect to @@/oi”/the -9- 10 criteria specified
in subd. 1. a. to k- i., and the board shall allow each district to designate the criteria
used for the allocations.

SECTION 3. 38.28 (2) (be) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 3. b. The performance of eabh district with respect to each
criterion specified in subd. 1. a. to h-i.

SECTION 4. 38.28 (2) (be) 3. d. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 3. d. The performance of the technical college system as a whole
with respect to each criterion specified in subd. 1. a. to h-i.

SECTION 5. 38.28 (2) (be) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 5. The board shall ihclude in its biennial budget request under

s. 16.42 any legislative proposals that the board recommends that relate to the
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SECTION 5

criteria specified in subd. 1. a. to k- i. or to the plan or formula approved or modified

by the joint committee on finance under subd. 2.

;fl) PERFORMANCE—BASED AID. The treatment of sectlon 38 28 (2) (be) 1.i.,1m.,,

{ o
3.b. and d and 5. of the statutes ﬁrst apphes to allocatlons for ﬁscal year 2016 17

MWM~ - /

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
by the district from a total of nine specified criteria. These criteria include the
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

This bill adds, as another criterion for performance—based allocation of state
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

SECTION 1. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. i. of the statutes is created to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 1.i. The development and implementation of a policy to award
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
based on a district’s performance with respect to 7 of the -9- 10 criteria specified in
subd. 1. a. toh- 1., and the board shall allow each district to designate the criteria used
for the allocations.

SECTION 3. 38.28 (2) (be) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 3. b. The performance of each district with respect to each
criterion specified in subd. 1. a. to h- 1.

SECTION 4. 38.28 (2) (be) 3. d. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 3. d. The performance of the technical college system as a whole
with respect to each criterion specified in subd. 1. a. to h. i.

SECTION 5. 38.28 (2) (be) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (2) (be) 5. The board shall include in its biennial budget request under

s. 16.42 any legislative proposals that the board recommends that relate to the
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SECTION 5

1 criteria specified in subd. 1. a. to h- i. or to the plan or formula approved or modified
2 by the joint committee on finance under subd. 2.

3 (END)



